STANTON UNDER BARDON PARISH COUNCIL



MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 2ND JUNE 2021.

PRESENT: MINUTES TAKEN BY:		Cllr Bridges - Chair Cllr Briggs – Vice Chair Cllr West Cllr Geary Cllr Ramsay Eliza Hill – Parish Clerk	
Minute	ltem The Chair welcom	ed everyone to the meeting.	Action
18/2021-22	<u>Apologies</u> Apologies were received from County Councillor Bedford.		
19/2021-22	Declaration of Interest There were no pecuniary interests to declare.		
20/2021-22	<u>Minutes of the last meeting – 5th May 2021</u> It was proposed that the minutes be approved as a true account of the meeting. RESOLVED: That the motion be carried.		
21/2021-22	<u>Clerk's report</u> The report was re	ceived by members.	
22/2021-22	members. He highlighted the County Council we CCIIr Bedford also concerned it has b	mitted a written report that was received by housing delivery test which can be found on the ebsite. commented on the 120x bus service and is been removed. Paul S Winson have stated that viable to run the service. Cllr Bedford will continue	
23/2021-22	<u>Borough Council I</u> There were no Bo	<u>Matters</u> rough Councillors present.	
24/2021-22	Public Participatio There were 6 mer speak at this point	nbers of the public present but no one wished to	

5/2021-22	Internal Auditor Report
	It was proposed that members receive and accept the report.
	RESOLVED: That the motion be carried.

26/2021-22 Year End Accounts a)To approve the Council's Annual Governance Statement at Section 1 of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) in accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015. **RESOLVED:** That the motion be carried. b)To approve the Accounting Statements at Section 2 of the AGAR in accordance with the Account and Audit Regulations 2015. **RESOLVED:** That the motion be carried.

- 27/2021-22 Resurfacing of Children's Playground Members received the report of the Clerk. The preferred quotation of RPH was selected but members required further details including time scale and some examples before approving the recommendation.. To be brought to a meeting as soon as possible.
- 28/2021-22 Pre-planning Consultation Clerk A member wondered whether it could be on the other side of the road as to not obscure anyone's view but had no objections. The public asked why it has to be so visible but it was confirmed that the Parish Council has little say. It was proposed that a letter be written to state that there are no objections.

RESOLVED: That the motion be carried.

- 29/2021-22 Planning Application 21/00608/HOU 32 Main Street Members received the application. A member of the public questioned the application. No objections were raised.
- 30/2021-22 <u>Village Hall Contact Rota</u> Currently the Trustees always contact Cllr Briggs when there is an issue with the Village Hall. It was proposed that a rota be drawn up of members for the Trustees to contact. **RESOLVED**: That the motion be carried.
- 31/2021-22 <u>Allotment Reports</u> Report received. One plot remains uncultivated and it was determined that the plot holder be given one month to level out and cultivate the land or just keep it rotavated for this year. Plot holder to be informed that if they do not comply, the result will be the loss of the plot.
- 32/2021-22 Draft Payments List and Invoices It was proposed that the payments be approved. 13/04/2021 - Amazon – paid by I Smith and refunded New sticks for litter picker £39.89

Clerk

	RESOLVED: That the motion be carried.	
33/2021-22	Bank Statements and Reconciliation It was proposed that the documents be approved. RESOLVED – That the motion be carried.	
34/2021-22	Correspondence Email from the litter picker – One road sign is facing the wrong way and the hedgerow needs pruning back around it. To be reported to highways. Condition of old, disused noticeboard at the top of the village. To ask the litter picker to remove the board but leave posts in situate.	Clerk
35/2021-22	Email from resident regarding installation of CCTV cameras. It was felt that because of lack of electricity in the recreation area this would be extremely expensive. It was felt to be a good idea but cannot justify the expense. Respond to resident.	Clerk
36/2021-22	Email from caseworker of Dr Luke Evans MP Members received the email. It was noted that members had already petitioned county through the County Councillor and had raised strong objections. It was felt that the County and Borough Councillors are being ignored with regards to this matter. Email response.	Clerk
/37/2021-22	Date of next meeting - Wednesday 7th July 2021	

Meeting Concluded at 7.45pm